

Class: 1992

Attending?: Yes, I will be attending

First Name: Dr. Charles R

Last Name: Leslie Jr

Is your spouse attending?: No

Current Ministry/Employment (dates included): Bio for Rev. Dr. Charles R. Leslie Jr. March, 2022  
Dr. Charles R. Leslie Jr. was raised in Philadelphia, PA and graduated from Germantown HS. Then he enlisted in the USAF, (1973). He was honorably discharge as SGT, from the Air Force in April 1977. He then worked on the Alaskan pipeline. Transitioning into his woodworking business Leslie's Custom Designs, until making the decision to pursue education. He received a Bachelor's Degree in Christian Education and Pastoral Ministries from Alaska Bible College. He moved to Dallas in 1986 and earned a Master's degree (ThM) in Bible Exposition and Urban Studies from the Dallas Theological Seminary in 1992. He also was awarded, Who's Who of Universities and College (while at Dallas Theo. Seminary). He began his missionary work to Kenya (87), while at Dallas Seminary. He earned a Doctorate of Ministry (DMin) in Global Missions from The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary in Kentucky (2018). For the last 35 years, Dr. Leslie's passion for missionary work has led him to several African Countries (Kenya, Cameroon, Burundi, Uganda). And to Guyana, South America and Puebla, Mexico. He's been doing mission work in Uganda the last 19 years. Now as CEO of Mission Global Fellowship, he leads mission teams to Uganda, Africa. And his focus is to mobilize the body of Christ into missions, while teaching and training. Dr. Leslie has pastored (18 years) and taught at Southern Bible Institute & College (Dallas TX) for 15 years. Where he led the first mission team from that school. He served on several local boards, the Sherman School Board, Dr Al Hambrick Basketball Foundation, and the Sherman Education Foundation. He retired from Grayson College after 12 years, where he was an enrollment and academic advisor. He began the college's outreach and recruitment of

Previous  
Ministry/Employment  
(dates included):

African  
American students along with the retention program (Men of Distinction)  
for all men  
at the college. He was responsible for the starting of the Black History  
Program at  
Grayson College (2013).  
Dr. Leslie currently serves as the assistant pastor at New Birth Cathedral of  
Praise.  
He serves as VP of the Sherman Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance  
(SIMA).  
And serves on several boards, Texas Association of Black Personnel in Higher  
Education (TABPHE), CAPRO USA (as a mission mobilizer and a board of  
trustee  
member), Heart for Ghana Mission and the Grayson Crisis Center in  
Sherman TX.

#### My RESUME

Dr. Charles R. Leslie Jr PO Box 2603 Sherman, Texas 75091 Cell: 903 771  
9930  
[clesliego360@gmail.com](mailto:clesliego360@gmail.com)

#### Summary

Who is Charles R. Leslie Jr?

An enthusiastic, self-motivated person who gets along with people. I'm  
friendly, and a team player. I see people with potential, needing cultivation  
to bring out the best in them. I enjoy encouraging people. A dependable  
person who loves God and loves to communicate His Word. My aim is to  
give vision to others; a transference of compassion for the lost of this world,  
so that they too can be motivated to share the gospel and fulfill the Great  
Commission.

Professional Summary of Christian Ministry

- 38 Years Christian Service
- 33 Years as a Licensed & Ordained as a minister of the Gospel
- 35 Years Mission Work
- 20 Years of Pastoring
- 15 Years of Teaching and Training Adults
- 15 Years of Public & Higher Education

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Double major; Pastoral Studies Christian Education, 1986  
Alaska Bible College - Glennallen, 99588, AK

Master's: Th M Double major; Bible Exposition & Urban Studies, 1992  
Dallas Theological Seminary - 3909 Swiss Ave Dallas TX 75204

DMin: Pastoral Ministry, (7 hours) Dallas Theological Seminary; Dallas TX, 1993

DMin: Global Missions, Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; 2015-2018  
Louisville, Kentucky

### Work History

#### Employment:

2009 Teacher @ Kingsway Christian College; Sherman TX

2007 – 2022 Enrollment & Academic Advisor @ Grayson College; Denison TX

Duties: Recruit; Help with Admission Process and Educational guidance

2006 – 2007 ESL Teachers Aide111 @ Sherman High School; Sherman TX

Duties: Help Hispanic Students understand their subjects in English.

1999 – 2005 Assistant to the President @ Southern Bible Institute; Dallas TX

Duties: Recruited students, Served as Professor/Bible Teacher, Student Loan Officer, and Assistant the President in Administration.

1999 - 2014 Pastor, Community Baptist Church: Sherman TX

Duties: Serve as Shepherd that Preaches, Teaches, and Counsels, along with other Pastoral duties

1996 – 1999 Pastor, Bethlehem Baptist Church, Paul's Valley OK

Duties: Served as Shepherd that Preached, Taught, and Counseled, along with other Pastoral duties.

1988 – 1996 Professor/Bible Teacher @ Southern Bible Institute; Dallas TX

Duties: Served as Teacher of Adult Students, Develop Curriculum, Recruited students, and was the Student Loan Officer.

1977 - 1982 ARCO (Atlantic Richfield Company)

Duties: Served as an Industrial Maintenance Worker on Alaska Pipeline, Managed the Valve Shop two yrs, then overhauled turbines two years.

1973 – 1977 Aircraft Mechanic in the United States Air Force (USAF)

Sergeant

Duties: Overhauled, Repaired, and Troubleshoot Hydraulic and Pneumatic Systems on Aircraft. Honorable Discharge

### Ministry History

- 1983-1985: Leader; Captain of Christian Service Brigade, Alaska
- 1985 Summer Interim Pastor, Dawson City, Yukon, 4 mo's
- 1985-1986: Bible Study Teacher; Spring Creek Bible Church, Alaska
- 1986 Summer: Assistant Camp Director; Victory Bible Camp, Alaska
- 1987-1988 : President; Prayer Committee; Bibleway Bible Church, Dallas, TX
- 1987 Summer : Missionary, Kenya, African 6 month
- 1988-1996: Professor/Bible Teacher Southern Bible Institute, Dallas TX
- 1990 Summer : Outreach Pastor; Christian Chapel of Philadelphia, PA
- 1991-1996: Evangelism Director; Bibleway Bible Church, Dallas TX
- 1992 -1996: Student Loan Officer; Southern Bible Institute, Dallas TX
- 1994: Director of Evangelism; Volunteer Training for Promise Keepers

- 1996 Summer Missionary; Cameroon, Africa
- 1996 - 1999 Congress Bible Teacher for Chickasaw District, OK
- 1996 - 1999 Pastor; Bethlehem Baptist Church, Pauls Valley, OK
- 1998 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 1998 - 1999 Vice President Ministerial Alliance ; Pauls Valley, OK
- 1999 Outreach Director; Evangelism-Discipleship; Bibleway Bible Church, Dallas, TX
- 1999 - 2007 Professor/Bible Teacher/Student Loan Officer at Southern Bible Inst.
- 1999 - 2007 Assistant to the President; Southern Bible Inst. Dallas, TX
- 1999 - 2014 Pastor, Community Baptist Church; Sherman, TX
- 2002 Summer Missionary, Cameroon, Africa
- 2003 Summer Missionary, Coordinator and Team Leader; Uganda, Africa
- 2004 Summer Missionary, Coordinator and Team Leader; Uganda, Africa
- 2005 Pastor's Mission Exploration Trip; Puebla, Mexico
- 2006 Summer Missionary, Coordinator and Team Leader, Uganda, Africa
- 2007 Mission Seminar Teacher for Crossworld; Guyana, South America
- 2008 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2010 Summer Missionary; Uganda & Burundi, Africa
- 2012 Summer Missionary; Uganda & Burundi, Africa
- 2014 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2016 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2018 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2017- 2021 Pastor, Park Manor Church; Sherman TX
- 2018 Dec. Training Pastors, Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2019 Summer Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2020-2021 (Dec. Jan) Training Pastors, Missionary; Uganda, Africa
- 2021 Nov. Training Pastors, Missionary; Uganda, Africa

#### Community Service

1999 - Present VP Sherman Ministerial Alliance, Sherman, TX  
 2003 - Present Co-Founder, CEO of Mission Global Fellowship; Exposing the body of Christ to Missions  
 2003 - 2005 Mission Board Member; CrossWorld; Bala-Cynwyd, PA  
 2007- 2018 Board Member; Dr Al Hambrick Basketball Foundation; Sherman, TX  
 2008- 2011 Outstanding Service Award for Sherman ISD School Board  
 Member 2011 - 2013: VP of Programming, Board Member, TABPHE, Austin, TX  
 2013 - Present: Legislative Chairperson, Board Member, TABPHE, Austin, TX  
 2012 - Present: Mission Board Member; Hearts for Ghana Mission; Ghana, Africa  
 2013 - 2015: Board Member; TAPS Public Transportation  
 2013 - 2016: Sherman Education Foundation, Board Member  
 2017 - Present: Board Member; Capro USA, Reaching Unreached People

Groups with the Gospel  
2019- Grayson Crisis Center; Board member

#### Honors

1977 Honorable Discharge from U.S.A.F. (Service from 1973-1979)  
1991 Who's Who of Universities and College (while at Dallas Theo. Seminary)  
2004 Recognized as Pastor of the Year  
2005 President's Award from Southern Bible Institute, Dallas, TX  
2007 President's Award for Coordinator-Mission Outreach, Southern Bible Inst. Dallas, TX  
2011 Delta Epsilon Chi: Association for Biblical Higher Education, Awarded from Alaska Bible College, Alaska  
2022 Selected for the Texoma Hero Recognition Award for January 2022 by, VFW Post 2772 located in Sherman, Texas. Which was a recognition of Military and continued Community Service.

#### Interest

Kite Flying, Fishing, Travel, Teaching/Training and learning about other cultures

#### Additional Degrees Earned:

He received a Bachelor's Degree in Christian Education and Pastoral Ministries from Alaska Bible College. He moved to Dallas in 1986 and earned a Master's degree (ThM) in Bible Exposition and Urban Studies from the Dallas Theological Seminary in 1992. He also was awarded, Who's Who of Universities and College (while at Dallas Theo. Seminary). He began his missionary work to Kenya (87), while at Dallas Seminary. He earned a Doctorate of Ministry (DMin) in Global Missions from The Southern Baptist Theological Seminary in Kentucky (2018).

#### Info about children & grandchildren:

My Son, Charles R. Leslie III. Now 30 years old. Born while doing my ThM. DOB (Nov 4, 1991)  
My Daughter, Taylor Nicole Leslie. Now 28 years old. DOB (Dec. 12, 1993)

#### Miscellaneous Info:

Texoma Hero Recognition Award for January 2022  
Nomination: To be read by Terrence Steele, United States Air Force and Desert Storm Veteran, December 2018 Texoma Hero and friend of Sergeant Charles R. Leslie, Jr.  
It is with the greatest admiration, that I submit my nomination of Dr. Charles Leslie, to be considered as the next Texoma Hero. I have the honor and privilege to serve with Dr. Charles Leslie in many community activities and have known him for many years. Dr. Leslie proudly served our country in the Air Force and continues to serve others to this day. He works in the ministry, at Grayson College, and has

dedicated  
countless hours to many boards in our area.  
Dr. Leslie gives of himself daily and has a servant's heart. I would love to see  
him  
recognized for his service to our country, as well as the ongoing service he  
continues  
to provide to our community in many aspects.